ot%awa, Octeder S»d, 1933,

Dear Siri~

In reply %o your letter of the
Sth ultine I deg te inform you that the
Department will net take any astien %o
transfer James Luke and fanily from Ne. 91
Hoose Fastory Band to the Matagana Band
until the Band passes a reselutien, in the
presence of Indian Agent Godfrey, agree~
ing %o the Sransfer,

You should, therefore, inform
Luke that it will be necessary for hinm
%o make application for the transfer
through Indian Agent Gedfrey whe will
thea Sake up the matter with She Ohief
and Couneil of the Band.

) LV Yours very tsuly,
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Aeting Seoretary.-

Canen George Prewer,
Suddury, Ontarie.
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